

SENATE BILL NO. 137

INTRODUCED BY GAGE  
BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

IN THE SENATE

JANUARY 13, 1993	INTRODUCED AND REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION.
	FIRST READING.
JANUARY 20, 1993	COMMITTEE RECOMMEND BILL DO PASS. REPORT ADOPTED.
	PRINTING REPORT.
JANUARY 21, 1993	SECOND READING, DO PASS.
JANUARY 22, 1993	ENGROSSING REPORT.
	THIRD READING, PASSED. AYES, 49; NOES, 0.
	TRANSMITTED TO HOUSE.

IN THE HOUSE

JANUARY 23, 1993	INTRODUCED AND REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON STATE ADMINISTRATION.
	FIRST READING.
MARCH 2, 1993	COMMITTEE RECOMMEND BILL BE CONCURRED IN. REPORT ADOPTED.
MARCH 4, 1993	SECOND READING, CONCURRED IN.
MARCH 8, 1993	THIRD READING, CONCURRED IN. AYES, 89; NOES, 8.
MARCH 9, 1993	RETURNED TO SENATE.

IN THE SENATE

MARCH 10, 1993	RECEIVED FROM HOUSE.
	SENT TO ENROLLING.
	REPORTED CORRECTLY ENROLLED.

1                    Senater BILL NO. 137  
2    INTRODUCED BY Duff  
3                    BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE  
4  
5    A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TRANSFERRING THE DUTY  
6    OF CORONER EDUCATION FROM THE ATTORNEY GENERAL TO THE BOARD  
7    OF CRIME CONTROL; AND AMENDING SECTION 7-4-2905, MCA."

8  
9    BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10        **Section 1.** Section 7-4-2905, MCA, is amended to read:

11        "7-4-2905. Coroner education and continuing education.

12        (1) Coroner education ~~will~~ must be conducted by the ~~attorney~~  
13        ~~general~~ board of crime control. The cost of conducting ~~such~~  
14        ~~the~~ education must be borne by the ~~office--of--the--attorney~~  
15        ~~general~~ department of justice from money appropriated for  
16        ~~such the~~ education. The county shall pay the salary,  
17        mileage, and per diem of each coroner-elect, coroner, and  
18        deputy coroner attending from that county.

19        (2) (a) The ~~attorney--general~~ board shall conduct a  
20        40-hour basic coroner course of study after each general  
21        election. The course, or an equivalent course approved by  
22        the ~~attorney-general~~ board, must be completed before the  
23        first Monday in January following the election. The ~~attorney~~  
24        ~~general~~ board may conduct other basic coroner courses at  
25        times ~~he~~ it considers appropriate.

1            (b) The ~~attorney-general~~ board shall annually conduct a  
2        16-hour advanced coroner course. Failure of any coroner or  
3        deputy coroner to satisfactorily complete the advanced  
4        coroner course, or an equivalent course approved by the  
5        ~~attorney-general~~ board, at least once every 2 years results  
6        in forfeiture of office."

-End-

APPROVED BY COMMITTEE  
ON STATE ADMINISTRATION

1 Senate BILL NO. 137  
2 INTRODUCED BY WJ  
3 BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE  
4  
5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TRANSFERRING THE DUTY  
6 OF CORONER EDUCATION FROM THE ATTORNEY GENERAL TO THE BOARD  
7 OF CRIME CONTROL; AND AMENDING SECTION 7-4-2905, MCA."

8  
9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:  
10 **Section 1.** Section 7-4-2905, MCA, is amended to read:  
11 "7-4-2905. Coroner education and continuing education.  
12 (1) Coroner education ~~will~~ must be conducted by the attorney  
13 ~~general board of crime control~~. The cost of conducting such  
14 ~~the~~ education must be borne by the office--of--the--attorney  
15 ~~general department of justice~~ from money appropriated for  
16 such ~~the~~ education. The county shall pay the salary,  
17 mileage, and per diem of each coroner-elect, coroner, and  
18 deputy coroner attending from that county.  
19 (2) (a) The attorney--general board shall conduct a  
20 40-hour basic coroner course of study after each general  
21 election. The course, or an equivalent course approved by  
22 the attorney-general board, must be completed before the  
23 first Monday in January following the election. The attorney  
24 ~~general board~~ may conduct other basic coroner courses at  
25 times he it considers appropriate.

1 (b) The attorney-general board shall annually conduct a  
2 16-hour advanced coroner course. Failure of any coroner or  
3 deputy coroner to satisfactorily complete the advanced  
4 coroner course, or an equivalent course approved by the  
5 attorney-general board, at least once every 2 years results  
6 in forfeiture of office."

-End-





## 1 SENATE BILL NO. 137

2 INTRODUCED BY GAGE

3 BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

4  
5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TRANSFERRING THE DUTY  
6 OF CORONER EDUCATION FROM THE ATTORNEY GENERAL TO THE BOARD  
7 OF CRIME CONTROL; AND AMENDING SECTION 7-4-2905, MCA."

8  
9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10 Section 1. Section 7-4-2905, MCA, is amended to read:

11 "7-4-2905. Coroner education and continuing education.

12 (1) Coroner education ~~will~~ must be conducted by the ~~attorney~~  
13 ~~general~~ board of crime control. The cost of conducting ~~such~~  
14 the education must be borne by the ~~office--of--the--attorney~~  
15 ~~general~~ department of justice from money appropriated for  
16 ~~such the~~ education. The county shall pay the salary,  
17 mileage, and per diem of each coroner-elect, coroner, and  
18 deputy coroner attending from that county.

19 (2) (a) The ~~attorney--general~~ board shall conduct a  
20 40-hour basic coroner course of study after each general  
21 election. The course, or an equivalent course approved by  
22 the ~~attorney-general~~ board, must be completed before the  
23 first Monday in January following the election. The ~~attorney~~  
24 ~~general~~ board may conduct other basic coroner courses at  
25 times he it considers appropriate.

1 (b) The ~~attorney-general~~ board shall annually conduct a  
2 16-hour advanced coroner course. Failure of any coroner or  
3 deputy coroner to satisfactorily complete the advanced  
4 coroner course, or an equivalent course approved by the  
5 ~~attorney-general~~ board, at least once every 2 years results  
6 in forfeiture of office."

-End-